From: Ariarne Davy

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 1:19 p.m.
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tane@tetaurawhiri.govt.nz; Kevin.MackanRICHIEN V.Stagpool R CAIE) GIC)

megan.balksIe Clive.Howard-Williams Rl CAIE)]
i '59(2)(3) aenees.9(2)(a)
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Cc: Wendy Shaw; Chris Stephens; Joanna Barnes-Wylie; Jill Remnant

Subject: Place names gazetted as official by the NZGB on 18 December 2024

Attachments: 2024-In6544.pdf

Téena koutou Board members, Komiti/Committee members, and observers

| have attached the NZ Gazette notice (2024-In6544) published on Wednesday 18 December for Minister's
final determinations on:

Maewa

Te Toangaroa
Waimarino
PGawhe

These decisions have been published in the New Zealand Gazetteer, and notified on the Toitu Te Whenua
LINZ website. In addition, they have been/will be advertised in national and local newspapers.

On 3 December 2024, the Minister made‘final determinations to decline proposals for:

Abbots Creek to Abbotts Creek

5 Mile Creek to Herwin Greek

Rangitikei District to Rangitikei District

Takanini (locality) and Takanini Railway Station to Takaanini (suburb) and Takaanini Railway Station
National Park Station to Waimarino Railway Station

Petone to PitoOne

And declined a further proposal to alter Manawatu District to Manawatu District on 10 December 2024.

All 12 decisions'were announced by media release.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Nga.mihi mahana,

Ariarne Davy

Matanga Ture Kiritaki / Customer Regulatory Specialist
Secretariat, Nga Pou Taunaha o Aotearoa New Zealand Geographic Board
Office of the Surveyor-General

adavy@linz.govt.nz
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